~

————

HISTORICAL SKETCH.
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Ty foundation that shows it to have

5 mﬁm,htbohr-dﬂlntpnn,

river once joined the Willamette

point. .

s first settlement at Salem was made

e time in the year 1840, in what is
North Salem, and some where in the

i hor oo dthﬂ w‘mnww

»d by W. L. Wade. The first baild-

s erected was for & sawmill, which mill

a8 nsed in sawing lumber to build other

s8 in the vicinity. At the time, and
sometime thereafter, the location was
mowt promising for the incipient vil-

, but various causes, the most power-

of which was a protracted lawsuit to
srmine the title to the land on which

'8 is sitvated, tended to retard the growth
lgl the town for many years. Population
: improvements in the mean time
i a little south and covered the

Iy plain to south Mill creek. The

given to the location by the abor-

was Che-mek-e-te. In the year

, Rev. Gustavus Hines built a house,
standing, in the oak grove now in the

_ psure of the Pioneer oil mills. This
‘building for s long time was used by the
CMethodist mission as a parsonage, and
known by that designation. That

year the old Institute building,
for the mission school, was be-

rld

B gun, and completed the following year,

' to which was removed the Indian mis-

& gion school fromn Chemaws, a short dis-
I tance on this side of the river from the

#

= ger of 18456, the section of land held as

| present town of Wheatland. In the win-

. belonging to the Oregon Institute having

& been considered to be in danger of being

8 “jumped,” an arrangement was made by

- four surrounding claimants or settlers,

:

,: . under the laws of the provisional govern-
" ment of Oregou a section of land—the
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who were each holding and occupying

laws of the United States not yet having
been extended over this country—by

fl. which the said claimants each abandoned

a portion of the outer extremities of their
respective land claims, and so reducing
the said four surrounding séctions to
to about three sections “and five-sixths,
leaving one section for the benefit of the
Oregon Institute, and the parsonage
claim lying east from the Institute sec-
tion ; and when the lines of said *ract were
eslablished, a partnership claim of four
persons, namely, H. B. Brewer, David
Leslie, W. H. Willson, and L. H. Judson,
was recorded in the office of the recorder
of the provisional government, including
the aforesaid 640 acres as the property of
the trustees of the Instilute, and of the
society of the church as a parsonage. In
1848 an effort was made to establish a
claim to a portion of the land so recorded,
by a man named Joseph Caples, but legal
proceedings were instituted against Lim,
and he was ejected from the land by th.
lllwrig. '

In 1848 the srustees of the Oregon In-
stitute laid off & town on the site of Ule-
mekete, but including in the survey only

that part of Salem lying between Church
street on the east and the riveron the

= west. The only building then standing

within the limits of the first town survey
is the one now occupied as the “Cali-
fornia Bakery,” which stood in an oak
grove, on the same block, a little to the
north and east of ita present location.
It was built in 1843, by the late L. H.
Judson, and was occupied by him as a
family residence until the latter part of
1844. Inthe fall of 1846 Rev.J. L. Par-
rish bought thirty-four acres of land near
Salem, and built a dwelling thereon, and
for forty years he has continted to reside
on and improve the same. Judge J.
Quinn Thomton and Virgil K. Pringle,
now residents of Salem, arrived by the
immigration of 1846, and settled here,
though their residence has been else-
where a good part of the intervenin
time. A few lots of the newly-survey
town of Salemn were sold at auction, pay-
ment to be made therefor in wheat the
year after the sale, but none of the lots so
sold were improved or built upon for
some vears afterward.
During the summer of 1847 an ar-
rangement was made between the trus-
F tees of the Oregon Institute and Dr. W.
H. Wilson, by which Willson disposed of
his land claim previously held in order to
make and perform the conditions of said
int. The claim which Willson
held was that part of the present farm of
. L7 Parrish which lies east of the pub-
Jic road running in front of Parrish's res-
idence. The contract between Willson
the trustees was in substance as fol-
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In the moath of February, 1850, L. H.
Judson and J. B. McClane, ietors
of the North Salem land claim, m out
and recorded a town called North Balem

enty-nine blocks
dl:r‘.h\\'illmn also
portion of Salem lying east
of Chureh street and north of Stayte.guhr
east as Capitol street. Thé uniortanate
litigation between J. D. Boom and J. B.
McClane over the North Salem land
claim, as already stated, was a serious
drawback to the settlement and prosper-
ity of that portion of town. It began in
1863, and was only terminated by com-
promise, in 1869, between McClane and
the heirs of Boon, the latter having died
in 1864,

On the 13th of January, 1551, the ter-
ritorial legislature, which held its ses-
sions at Oregon City, passed an act re-
moving the seat of government to Salem.
This law was declared void by Judges
Nelson and Strong and Gov. Gaines, ﬁt
congress confirmed the act making the
removal, and settled the question. The
session of 1851-2 was held in the old
Willamette university building. The
Fowmor called an extra session of the
egislature, to meet on the 26th of July,
1852, at Salem, but that body met at the
appointed time, and, after three days’
seasion, contemptuocusly adjourned until
the first Monday of the following Decem-
ber, that bein%] the time for the regular
session. The house on Commercial street
known as the Rector building was occu-
pied by the legislature and the state li-
brary, while the supreme court met in
the Bennett house. The former building
was burned down last year.

In the year 1856 a woolen mill was
built in North Salem, by the Willamette
Woolen Manufacturing company. The
building at first was smnll,'lrut was en-
larged as necessity required. Wm. H.
Rector was appointed superintendent of
construction by the company, and it was
under his direction that the work was
carried forward to completion, and that
water from the Santiam river was
brought into Ralem for milling purposes.
This introduction of water from the Han-
tiam was a great event in the history of
the growing village, and was properly
celebrated by the people. It was re-
latively of as muoch importance as the
introdnetion of the New river water into
London in the time of James [., and each
| enterprise met with like opposition from

| real estate owners, who claimed that
their lands would be *“‘ruined' by the
flowing of water through them. In the
| vear 1857 the mill began the work of man-
| ufacturing goods, under the superinten-
| dence of Capt. L. E. Pratt, who came
|from the East to take charge of the fac-
|tory. Oregon weol was used, and blan-
| kets, flannels, and cassimeres were turned
ont, the first goods of the kind ever man-
nfactured on the Pacificcoast. Suoch was
| the qunality of goods made at this mill,
'and so great was the demand, that in
three vears the size and capacity of the
| works were doubled. In 1870, near
twenty years after theirdirst construc-
| tion, the mill was destroved by fire, no
idoubt the act of an incendiary. Mr.
| Rector left Salem about the year 1865,
[ and went to California, where he now re-
| sides. Through his instrumentality, the
[ first cotton mill was established in Oak-
land, in that state, in the year 1866,

The Pioneer Oil Mill company was
formed in 1566, and the latest and most
approved machinery was ordered from
the East. Toward the latter part of 1847,

| the mill was= started np, and the first oil
wax manufactured. The capacity of the
| works ix much greater than the supply of
| seed, or the demand for the manniac-
|tured products, consequently the works
arenot kept in continuous operation. G
W. Gray & Sonsx are now, and have
been for some years, Lhe owners ol this
enterprise.

The gquestion of establishing a perma-
nent seat of government had been sub-
mitted to the people in accordance with
a provision of the state constitution, at
the gemeral elections held since the ad-
mission of Oregon into the Union, but no
place had received a majority of the votes
cast, as required. At the election held
on the first Monday in June, 1564, the
question was again submitted to the peo-
ple, and this time Salem received a ma-
jority of 79 over 2l other points voted
for, and thus the vexing matter was set-
tled. In the legislature that met in Sep-
tember, 1872, Hon. T. McF. Patton, a
member of the house of representatives
from Marion, introduced a bill appro-
priating $100,000 for the purpose of be-
inning the construction of a state house.

& bill passed both houses without ma-
terial opposition, and was approved by
Gov. Grover, and the next year work
was begun, and the corner stone was
laid, with iate ceremonies, Hon,
8. F. Chadwick, secretary of state, deliv-
ering the sddress upon the occasion. The
qﬁﬂm‘a of 1874 made an additional

1

across the Willamette, a full account
which will be found elsewhere in this
Y -

the review of the public

Ezp- vements no mention
bee the destruction of prop-

and im

erty by the elements of fire and water. |;

The first of any note was the of
the state house in the latter part of
w,l&'xﬁ. The building was unfin-

Edndedu

the

congress, was also at the same

but about $30,000 had been ex-

purpose.
library, bought by money furnished by | .
destroyed

time. The building was no doubt de-|;

ﬂn‘:ied with a purpose. At the session
of the {eu before, the legislature had
change«

vallis, but upon learning that the act wes
disapproved by the suthorities at Wash-
ington, that body reversed its action,-and
moved back to Salem. In a few weeks
after their return the state house was
burned.

On Sunday morning, May 10, 1863, a
fire broke out and burned all the build-
ings on the east side of Commercial sireet
from Ferry street to the lot now occupied
by Conningham's brick; the loss was
$20,000 or more.

On Satarday, July 23, 1864, a fire
swept away all the buildings from where
the Capital Engine Co.'s house stands up
to Shiel's law office, now Catterlin's pho-
tograph gallery. The Mansion house
owned by J. D. Smith, was destroyed,
and he was the heaviest loser. The to-
tal loas was about $8,000.

On the night of April 16th, 1865, all
the buildings between (iriswold's block
and Holman’s brick were destroyed by
fire, and it was with difficulty that Gris-
wold’'s brick was saved. Loss about
$20,000.

In the latter lparl of May, 1867, Dar-
bin's livery stable, a large building on
the northeast corner of Commercial and
Stute streets was burned, at night, with
eighteen wvaluable horses. Total loss,
aboat $10,000.

After midnight, November 1st, 1869,
the Capital hotel, owned by Hon. H.
Mallory, and occupying the corner where
the Mansion formerly stood, and where
the Capital Engine Co.’s and other build-
ings now stand, took fire, and was
burned to the wind. The house was
three stories in height, and the total loss,
house and contents, was about $20,000.

The foreguing enumeration of the fires
that have occurred embrace only the
wrincipal ones, and the approximate
ossex, We can not close, however, with-
out reference to the great freshet of De-
cember 1861, which cansed so much de-
struction of property throughout the val-
ley, and from which Salem did not es-
cape. The bridge over South Mill creek,
on Commervial street, Darell’s sawmill,
and a few other buildings, were carried
away, but the loss otherwise was not
great. It was a notable event, however. |
The water hacked up through Soath Mill |
creek, amd ran through the center uf|
town, being about four feet deep where
the court house stands, and backed up
State street, barely reaching Commercial
strect near where the banking house of |
Ladd & Bush is now. The Willamette
river, from it source to its mouth, was
higher than ever before known, at least
since the expedition of Lewis & Clarke
in the early part of this century, as the
sweeping away of trees more than a hun-
dred years old fally attested, and which
L.ad withstood the storms and floods of so
many winters
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F.J. ARMSTRONG & CO,

Mlacksmith and Carriage Manufacturers-—
Wood and Iron Jobbing.

Every body residing in the surround-
ing country knows where “Kelly's black-
smith shop” is located. P.J. Armstrong
& Co. are now in possession of this es-

| same testimony have been receiv

tablishment, and are prepared to do all
kinds of general hlacksmithing at 8 mo-
ments notice. They are the leading |
blacksmiths and carriage makers in |
Salem. They are now engaged in build-
ing some very fine buggies, hacks and
carriages for the spring trade. They do
all kinds of jobbing in wood, iron and
ateel ; and make horse shoeing a spec-
jalty. They are required to keep five |
men in the shop at nh times, in order to
accommodate their very heavy, and
steadily increasing cnstom. They issue,
herewith, an invitation to everybody,
desiring any work done in their line, to
call and see them, at Kelly's old stand,

Commervial street, hetween State and
Court. i
- ———

ROBERT FORD. |

Livery, Feed and ;ui- Stable---Fine Livery |
Outfite-- GGowsd Temmes,

One of the largest stables in the city is
located on the northeast corner of Com-
mercial and Trade streets. Robert Ford
the proprietor, tries in every way to keep
the fullest line of road vehicles, and the
best stock of horse flesh, for hire, that is
to be feund in Salem. His stables are

, and are slways kept clean. He
plenty of extra stalls for feeding, and
transient custom. In fact he keeps
of the most complete livery, feed
sale sta in Salem. Personally
. I is ol the most accommo-
dating business mea in Salem, and by a
due courtesy to his custemers, cou
with reasonable charges, his business is
steadily increasing.

the seat of government to Cor- | ;

would be impossible
agencies to take advantage of him.
AMOUNT OF PRINTED MATTER.
During the past twenty months the

Intending s

pages. tional, i
ed 42,000, 16-page folders, balf in German,
and the balance in Scsodsnavian, and

Rural Spirit, 300 copies of a
ulha‘cimllr in German, 500 copies of
the Willamette Farmer, 50,000 maps of
the state, an aggregnte of 432700 pieces
of immigration literature.
DISTRIBUTION

From the start it has been the opimion

of the commissioners that the best results

in the way of a desirable class of immi-
gration, wonld come from the overflow
of the northwestern states, east of the
Rockiea, and it has been the constant ef-
fort to reach these localities with this
literature. Through the most cordial
help of all railways having direct west-
ern connection, this object has been at
tained, and a wide dissemination of infor-
mation regarding the state, been made.

In addition to this an open mailing
book 1 kept at the rooms of the board,
and each immigrant is made an adver-
tiser of the state, by proeuring from him
the names of his friends in the east. In
this way 20,000 new names have been ad-
ded to the mailing list.

THE EXHIBIT CAR.

The board has sent an exhibit car on a

tour of the eastern states fur each year of

its organization. The last one, for 1886,
visited eight different stales and thirty-
two cities and towna, besides stopping and
exhibiting at as many different places in
the interior of statea. It was vsited by
at least 200,000 different persons—indeed
the journey was a perfect ovation. The
car traveled 7000 miles and made a stay
of seventy-four days. From this car 65
000 preces of immigration literatuge were
distributed. Since the car left the state,
about twenty beads of families have vis-
ited theState Board rooms, and volnnteer-
ed their statement that a visit to the car
in the east, cansed them to decide to come
to Oregon. Scores of letters bearin ttl;e

Y
the Board. It 1s the opinion of the man-
ager of the car, as well as the commis-
sioners, that the work will result in large
acoessions to our population during the
year 'Bi.

MEETING IMMIGRANTS

The plan of meeting immigrants before

they reach the eity, and again at the

rvoms. where there is 8 magnificent dis-
play of all the product of the soil, has
been continued. The new-comer finds
here, the proof of the claims made by
the state as an agrienltnral region.and just
the disinterested, practical information he
neads. Besides this help.he gets an order
on the railway company for a redanced
rate ticket, good for thirty days stop over
rivilege. Here, also, the new-comer

s a farm list, from which be can make
memoranda and go out mio the state,
well informed as to prnoes, ete
From these rooms the new-comer 18 gen-
erally sent to the care of a county immi-

tion agent, who without charge, shows
E::h properties in that locality, and assists
him in other ways.

BETATISTICAL

The following statistios are taken from

the records of the Board:
Average age of immigrant. ... . 35 years
Average age of children under age 11 years
Married men g .. 78 per cent.
Married 95 e
ing for elimate to benefit
Able to read and write, ... .. .99
Those who state that they have
come o ..65
Men they
caea D
b1

-

stay . .. .
in doubt antil
With cash *~ vurchase . ..

Looking for go t land
From states west of New York
and east of the Bocky monn-

10

By a system adopted at the start by
the Board, it has been found that a very

Portland, having an ex
daring the past year of $20,
an merease, during that t
pieces of exchange.
maticn of its character
Eurtion of 1it, to the i

ave come into, and made settlement in
the state during the period in question.
On all sides we hear of arevival and ex-
pansion of general business. It has been
of a substantial, wholesome, perm
character. It is not confined to cities but
is general throughout the state.

IN CONCLUSION

This immigration work, carried on at
the start, nnder somewhsat untoward cir-
enmstances, hns to-day the character of
an nnequivooal snccess, and permanency;
and in view of what has been accomplish-
ed, it onght to be looked upon by every
right-thinking interested citizen, asa sue-.
cess-—not only justifying the appropria-
tion heretofore made, but warranting the
expenditure of a much larger sum per
annnm. Plainly, the progress of the state,
and the developementof all ber resonrces
must be contingent npon the steady n-
flux of a new population, trained and ed-
neated up to the highest standard of
thrift, and indnstry, and enterprise in all
agricnltural matters, and a liberal invest-
ment of eapital in commercial and manu-
facturing enterprises. This is the immi-
gration needed; it bas been the immigra-
tion songht, and as the records show,
thie bulk of that already received. This
class can be bad as a result of a steady,
persistent, practical, judicious presenta-
tion of the inducementa held out by Ore-
gon: and it is only right and fair that we
should share la.ﬂroly in the l:lnmig' '.t”. n
of a turifty, forehanded people; accessions
to onr population of that industrious, en-
terprising class which means the develop-
ment of resources, numatched anywhere
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ita standing
hostelry south of Portland,
80 long as Mr. Monroe, and his estimable
and amiable wile continuvesin its man-
agement.

THOMAS HOLMAN,

Manufacturer of the Western Fanning
Mills and Graln Cleaner.

During  the past three or four years,
Thomas Holman has been adding at
least, his quota to the manufacturing in-
terests of Salem, during which time sever-
al bundreds of the now famous ‘‘ Western"
wheat and grain cleaners have been
made in, and shi from Balem. Mr.
Holman, at one time, bad an opposition
in Albany, which for a season,
to divide the honors ol manuafacturing
machines for cleani
bat Mr, Holman's mills, “The Western,'

the jon fac-

proved too much for
tory, which retired from field, and
jeaves Mr. Holman standing alone, as

.
L4
.

in Oregon.

were made in his factory, and

manufactures two sizes each of

tern Fanning mill, and of

warehouse grain cleaner.

all made with patent

ment, so that the grain is

sacked with only one handli

mills have been sold all over

Washi Territory, where

stantly has wagons traveling,

delive them. These

brought him, in roturn,

timonials from persons
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to do the best
Prof. Diamond
worial artists in
held his trade by

1. C. SMITH.

In room 3, Patton's block,
street, T. C. Smith has bis

id
i

~

R

Every requisite for & first class grocery da-[
E.rmm":twmmﬂddh y J.

tains '
Wright | Middie snd eastern states .




